## Badsey and Aldington Parish Council Meeting

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend a Meeting of Badsey and Aldington Parish Council on Wednesday 17<sup>th</sup> April 2019 at Badsey Remembrance Hall, Badsey at 7.30pm. The business to be transacted at the meeting is set out below. There will be a Public Forum of 10 minutes prior to the meeting commencing during which members of the public may speak. Members of the public may not take part in the Parish Council meeting itself.

Andrea Evans Clerk to the Council 10th April 2019. <u>AGENDA</u>

1.	Apologies for Absence- Mike Tennant.			
2.	Declarations of Interest-			
	a. Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests.			
	b. To declare any personal interests in items on the agenda and their nature.			
	c. To declare any prejudicial interests in items on the agenda and their nature. (Councillors with			
	pecuniary interests must leave the room for the relevant item(s)).			
3.	Confirmation of the minutes of the Parish Council meeting of 20 <sup>th</sup> March 2019.			
4.	a. Progress Report on matters arising			
	b. To note figures for facebook and calendar including email service.			
5.	Police Matters-			
	a. To provide an update on Crime Prevention Morning.			
6.	District and County Councillors Forum (if any)-			
	a. To note responses regarding questions relating to HGV issues.			
7.	Parish Council-			
	a. To consider section 106 proposal for Badsey Recreation & Community Club and agree a plan.			
	b. Land Update.			
	c. Clerks Review. (closed session) and to note NALC payscales changes.			
	d. To agree to Badsey Flower Show attendance.			
	e. To note parish councillor nomination conclusion and agree action.			

8.	Plannir	ng-			
			e the minutes of the 20 <sup>th</sup> March 2019.		
b. To consider/note the following applications:			sider/note the following applications:		
	8a.	Case No:	W/19/00632/HP		
		Location:	Bluebell House, Station Road, Blackminster.		
		Proposal:	Front porch extension and rear dormer windows as approved under planning permission reference 17/02503/HP but without compliance with condition 2 (to amend list of approved plans).		
		Parish Council Decision:	No objections.		
		c. To note	e the following decisions:		
	8b.	Case No:	W/18/02568/FUL		
		Location:	Homemead, Blackminster, Badsey.		
		Proposal:	The demolition of the existing bungalow and construction of a new residential bungalow. A new 20 pen cattery consisting of a 10 pen main cattery with a reception/office, kitchen, etc, and secondary 10 pen cattery and stores, with a separate bin store.		
		Parish Council Decision:	No objections.		
		Wychavon Decision:	Approved.		
	8c.	Case No:	W/19/00302/AGR		
		Location:	Rocks Field, Offenham Road, Evesham.		
		Proposal:	Application for prior notification of agricultural development- proposed lean to extension on the side of glasshouse.		
		Parish Council Decision:	No objections.		
		Wychavon Decision:	Approved.		
9.	Finance and Administration		ation		
		accounts 2019.	approve the list of cheques to be drawn this month and the statement of the balance of		
			ee clerks pension contribution 2019/20		
			Annual Governance Statement on the annual return for the year ending 31 <sup>st</sup> March 2019. statement of accounts for the year ending 31 <sup>st</sup> March 2019.		
		•••	eport of the Internal Auditor on the annual return for the year ending 31 <sup>st</sup> March 2019.		
10.		and Maintenand			
-			amendment to grass cutting to commence in March each year.		
	b.	To consider qu	otations and ideas for village planters.		
	с.	•	nses regarding village litter pick and agree timescales.		
			equest for PC shed donated to Badsey Youth Club to be used by a new Badsey group.		
11.	Health and Safety –				
	a. b.	-	update on site visit with Highways at Fothersway Close/Brewers Lane. d agree remedial works on play areas as a result of annual inspections.		
12.	Length				
	0***	a. To consider tasks for lengthsman-			
13.	To con	To consider items for future meetings.			

14.	Date of next meeting: Wednesday 15 <sup>th</sup> May 2019.
-----	------------------------------------------------------------